

CONSTITUTION

AND

BY-LAWS

OF THE

ST. ANDREW'S SOCIETY

OF BALTIMORE

OF THE

STATE OF MARYLAND



Nemo me impune lacessit.

BALTIMORE:
PRESS OF SAPP BBOS.,
1904.

INCORPORATION.

PREFACE.

EVERY Institution for a charitable relief of our fellow creatures in distress must certainly claim the approbation and encouragement of benevolent minds. That such is the design of the *St. Andrew's Society*, in Baltimore, will be acknowledged, it is presumed, by all who candidly peruse the subsequent rules.

When people fall into misfortunes, in any part of the world, remote from the place of their nativity, it is natural for them to make their distress known to those originally from the same country; the presumption in this case is, that the love of the native soil, which is inseparable from every human breast, will make their countrymen more ready than others to administer to their relief; and that possibly some may be found among them with whom they are connected by blood, or who know something of their relations. For these reasons the natives of *Scotland*, and those descended of *Scotch parentage*, in the city of Baltimore, have formed themselves into a *Charitable Society*, the principle design of which is to raise and keep a sum of money in readiness for the above benevolent purpose.

If the application of this charity is confined, so is also the manner of collecting it; neither will it in the least prevent the members of the Society from acting up to the principles of universal charity on other occasions.

In order to secure and perpetuate the advantages expected to result from this Society, to the natives of Scotland and their decendants in the city of Baltimore, the following RULES were unanimously approved and adopted as the CONSTITUTION by which the Society shall hereafter be governed.

BALTIMORE, *November 29, 1806.*

Revised and amended November 30, 1885.
 Revised and amended November 30, 1888.
 Revised and amended December 1, 1902.
 Revised and amended November 30, 1904.

PUBLICATION COMMITTEE.

Hon. Jno. T. Morris, D. M. Henderson, Esq., A. H. Robertson, Esq., G. Lane Tanneyhill, M. D. and H. N. Abercrombie, Esq.

INCORPORATION.

FEBRUARY 4, 1817.

MARYLAND, SC.

At a session of the General Assembly of Maryland, begun and held in the city of Annapolis, on Monday, the second of December, in the year of our Lord, one thousand eight hundred and sixteen, and ended the fifth day of February, one thousand eight hundred and seventeen, His Excellency, Charles Ridgley, Esq., of Hampton, Governor, amongst others the following law was enacted, to wit: No. 163, an act to incorporate the St. Andrew's Society, of the city of Baltimore.

Be it enacted by the General Assembly of Maryland, That Robert Gilmor, John Swan, David Williamson, James Campbell, William Morris, Richard B. Magruder, Andrew Burt, James Heron and George Hill, and others that now are, or may hereafter become members of the St. Andrew's Society, of the city of Baltimore and their successors are hereby declared to be one community, corporation and body politic forever, by the name of the "*St. Andrew's Society, of Baltimore,*" and by the same name they and their successors shall and may have perpetual succession, and shall and may at all times hereafter be persons able and capable in law to purchase, take, have and enjoy to them and their successors in fee or lease estate or estates, and lands,

tenements, rents, annuities, chattels, bank-stock, registered debt or debts, public securities, in this State, by the gift, bargain, sale or devise of any person or persons, bodies politic or corporation, capable to make the same; and the same at their pleasure to alien, sell, transfer or lease in such a manner as they may judge most conducive to the benevolent and charitable uses of said Society; provided, that the whole amount of property, real, personal or mixed, which the said corporation, or body politic, shall at any time hold or possess, shall not exceed in total value the sum of fifty thousand dollars.

And be it enacted, That the said corporation and successors, by the name aforesaid, shall be forever thereafter able and capable in law to sue and be sued, plead and be impleaded, answer and be answered unto, defend and be defended, in all or any court of justice, and before all or any judges, officers or persons whatsoever, in all and singular actions, matters or demands whatsoever; and that it shall and may be lawful for them to have and keep a common seal for their use, and the same, at the will and pleasure of them and their successors, to change, alter and make anew from time to time, as they shall think best; and shall in general have and exercise all such rights, franchises, privileges and immunities, as by law are incident or necessary to

corporations of this kind, and what may be necessary to the corporation herein constituted, to enable the said Society duly and fully to execute all things touching and concerning the design and intent of their said corporation, for the benevolent succor and relief of such distressed persons as the regulations and by-laws of said corporation authorize, and generally to effect the charitable objects of their institution.

By the House of Delegates, Feb. 4, 1817. This engrossed bill, the original of which passed this House on the 24th January, 1817, was this day read and assented to.

By order, LOUIS GASSAWAY, *Clk. H. D.*

By the Senate, Feb. 4, 1817. This engrossed bill, the original of which passed this House on the 1st Feb., 1817, was this day read and assented to.

By order, RICHARD HARDWOOD, *Clk. S.*

MARYLAND, SC.

I hereby certify, that the foregoing is a full and true copy taken from the original engrossed bill, deposited in and belonging to the office of the Court of Appeals for the Western Shore of Maryland.

In testimony whereof, I hereunto subscribe my name and affix the seal of the said Court of Appeals, this fourth day of March, in the year of our Lord one thousand eight hundred and seventeen.

[SEAL.]

T. HARRIS, *Clk. Ct. of Ap. W. S.*

CONSTITUTION

OF THE

St. Andrew's Society,

OF BALTIMORE.

*Organized Nov. 29, 1806.*ARTICLE I.—*Name of the Society and Qualifications for Membership.*

SECTION 1. This Society shall be called the ST. ANDREW'S SOCIETY OF BALTIMORE, IN THE STATE OF MARYLAND.

The membership shall be distinguished into Resident, Corresponding and Honorary. No person shall be admitted a member unless he be a native of Scotland or a descendant of a native of Scotland.

ARTICLE II.—*Of Resident Members.*

SECTION 1. Nominations for membership may be made at any regular meeting of the Society or to the Board of Managers, who shall post the same in the rooms of the Society for at least 30 days, and at the next regular meeting the application shall be voted upon. The name, residence, occupation and

activity of each candidate shall be given in writing at the time he is proposed. The election shall be by ballot, and three-fourths of the votes cast shall be necessary to elect.

SECTION 2. None but Resident Members shall be entitled to vote in the election or other business of the Society, and no one shall be considered a Resident Member until he shall have paid the fee of admission and subscribed to the Constitution, when he shall receive a Certificate of Membership.

SECTION 3. A resident member may become a Life member on payment of fifty dollars; and, the Board of Managers may by their unanimous vote place the name of one who is or has been a member upon the Life membership roll, when in their judgment the circumstance warrant it.

SECTION 4. An alphabetical list of the Resident, Corresponding and Honorary Members with their respective dates of election and residences, shall be displayed by the secretary in the rooms of the society for the information of the members.

ARTICLE III.—*Of Honorary Members.*

SECTION 1. Any Scotsman or descendant of a Scotsman, not residing in the City of Baltimore, of distinguished standing, upon approval by the Board of Managers, hereafter mentioned, may be elected an Honorary Member of the Society.

ARTICLE IV.—*Officers of the Society.*

SECTION 1. There shall be a President, two Vice-Presidents, a Treasurer, a Secretary, two Chaplains, two Physicians, a Counsellor, and nine members as a Board of Managers, three to be elected each year, chosen by ballot at the annual meeting, a majority of the votes cast being necessary to elect.

SECTION 2. These officers, including the Board of Managers, shall be nominated at the preparatory meeting on the second Thursday in October. No one shall be nominated for more than one office. No person shall be eligible for office unless he has been a member for one year. Retiring members of the Board of Managers shall be ineligible for one year on said Board. The Secretary shall have printed the requisite number of ballots containing the names of the nominees, for the use of the members at the Annual Meeting.

SECTION 3. If from any cause there shall be a failure to elect any officer or officers at the Annual Meeting, the officers chosen at the last election shall hold over until an election shall be held, at a meeting or meetings to be called for that purpose, on a day as early as convenient.

SECTION 4. Any officer who may prove recreant to his duty, may be removed from his office by the society at the next quarterly meeting, by a vote of

two-thirds of the members present, the recreant or delinquent officer being duly notified to appear, and to be furnished with a copy of the charges preferred against him, and if said officer shall feel himself aggrieved, he may appeal to the next quarterly meeting, and if then removed, the Society may proceed to elect a successor; if no appeal, an election may be held at once.

ARTICLE V.—*Death, Resignation or Removal of Officers.*

SECTION 1. In case of the death, resignation, or removal of any of the officers during the year for which they were elected, the Society shall, at the next meeting, choose by ballot others in their place, to serve for the remaining part of the year.

ARTICLE VI.—*Duties of the President.*

SECTION 1. The President shall preside at all meetings of the Society, preserve order, put the question, and declare the decision.

SECTION 2. He shall, in conformity with Article XIV, call special meetings of the Society. He shall be *ex-officio* a member of the Board of Managers.

ARTICLE VII.—*Duties of Vice-Presidents.*

SECTION 1. The duties specified in the foregoing Article shall, in the absence of the President, devolve upon the first Vice-President, and in the absence of both, on the second Vice-President.

ARTICLE VIII.—*Duties of the Treasurer.*

SECTION 1. The Treasurer shall have the custody of the funds of the Society. He shall, previously to his entering on the execution of his office, give bond, with sufficient security, to the St. Andrew's Society of Baltimore, for the faithful performance of the trust, which bond must be approved by the President and Board of Managers. He shall keep regular accounts of his receipts and expenditures, in suitable books provided for that purpose.

SECTION 2. He shall collect the dues and fees from the members, and shall at each quarterly meeting present an abstract of his accounts, stating the sums received and expended, embracing sums paid by him on orders of the Board of Managers and to whom paid since the previous meeting, and likewise the whole amount received and expended since the last annual report, which shall be that of the previous November meeting, and specifying the cash in hand, and what *may* come due before the next meeting.

ARTICLE IX.—*Duties of the Secretary.*

SECTION 1. The Secretary shall have the custody of all records and journals of the Society, and shall make a regular entry of all the proceedings at each meeting. He shall keep the papers, records

and journals of the Society in the fire-proof safe provided for that purpose. He shall keep a list of the members of the Society, and an account of the fees and dues that accrue.

SECTION 2. He shall notify all members of their election and appointment on committees, and notify all resident members of all meetings directed in this Constitution or called by the presiding officer. He shall record the names of all members present at each meeting of the Society.

SECTION 3. He shall have the custody of the seal of the Society, and shall receive the annual salary of *fifty dollars* for his services.

ARTICLE X.—*Duties of the Chaplains.*

SECTION 1. The Chaplains shall perform the religious duties customary at the meetings of the Society, and shall, by their counsel and advice, promote harmony and good-will among the members. They shall also visit such sick or distressed persons as shall be recommended to them by the Board of Managers or the Physicians.

ARTICLE XI.—*Duties of the Physicians.*

SECTION 1. The Physicians shall give their advice and assistance to such sick and maimed persons, natives of Scotland or of Scottish extraction, as shall be recommended to them by the Board of Managers.

ARTICLE XII. — *The Board of Managers.*

SECTION 1. The Board of Managers shall meet to consider such applications as may be made for charity from time to time, between one quarter meeting and another; and the said Board, or not less than two of them, shall have power to bestow out of the Society's funds such *immediate* relief by orders upon the Treasurer, as they may think proper, to poor persons whom they may judge objects of the Society's charity; provided always, that none but natives of Scotland, their widows and children, or the widows and children of those who have been members of this Society, be entitled to any part of the charity; and provided, also, that the sums allowed do not exceed twenty dollars per annum to any one person, or forty dollars to any one family, except in extreme cases of need, when a majority of the Board of Managers may, by vote, increase the allowance, not to exceed an additional twenty dollars per annum to one person or forty dollars to one family.

SECTION 2. They shall have charge of the burying lots belonging to the Society in Greenmount and other cemeteries, and shall have discretionary power in managing the burial of the deceased natives of Scotland, and all who may have claims upon the Society.

SECTION 3. It shall be the duty of this Board, or not less than two of them, to certify to the Treasurer, all expenditures for burying as hereinafter provided for, and all expenditures for the proper care of the lots of the Society in Greenmount and other cemeteries; and the Treasurer shall pay such expenditures accordingly; provided, that in no case of burial shall the expenditures exceed fifty dollars; and provided also, that for the proper care of the burial lots of the Society in Greenmount and other cemeteries, that no sum shall be expended in any one year beyond twenty dollars for such cemetery, unless with the consent of the Society.

SECTION 4. They shall take charge of the interests of the Society, as vested in the bed of the Union Protestant Infirmary. They shall visit its occupant when necessary. No person shall be permitted the occupancy of the bed and privileges in said Infirmary until the case has been properly investigated by the Board of Managers, and an order obtained therefor, signed by two members of said Board.

SECTION 5. When the bed in the Union Protestant Infirmary is occupied, as herein provided for, and there are applications entitled to the consideration of the Society from worthy and deserving sick, the Board of Managers, or a majority thereof, are empowered to provide accommodations on the

most advantageous terms, in such infirmary hospital as in their judgment will best promote the comfort and recovery of such sick; and the Treasurer shall pay the expenditures incurred therefor when certified by two members of said Board. They shall have charge of the Hall of the Society and make regulations for the care and management of the same, subject to the approval of the Society and shall have the custody of the archives, banners, flags and regalia of the Society. This Board shall report to the Society at each quarterly meeting all expenditures, with particulars, which they make under this article. They shall elect a Chairman at the first meeting held after the annual meeting.

SECTION 6. No application for pecuniary or charitable assistance shall be considered at the quarterly or other meetings of the Society, unless previously submitted to and recommended by the Board of Managers to the favorable consideration of the Society.

SECTION 7. An *Almoner* shall be appointed by the Board, at their first meeting after each annual meeting, who shall be subject to their orders and whose salary shall be determined by said Board. He shall serve until his successor is appointed. He shall make a written report to the Board three days previous to each regular and annual meeting.

ARTICLE XIII.—*Stated Meetings of the Society.*

SECTION 1. The Society shall hold quarterly meetings, viz.: on the second Thursday in February, May, August and November; the last of which shall be called the annual meeting, at which the annual reports of all officers and committees up to the first of November shall be presented by said officers in writing.

SECTION 2. There shall be a *preparatory* meeting on the second Thursday in October, at which meeting the Dinner Committee, the Auditing Committee and a Committee on Entertainments shall be appointed, and nominations for Officers made.

SECTION 3. Quarterly reports by all officers and committees shall be prepared up to February 1st, May 1st, August 1st and November 1st, and be presented to the Society, in writing, at the regular quarterly meetings, by the respective officers.

SECTION 4. Nine members shall constitute a quorum. All meetings of the Society and its committees shall be held at the Hall of the Society when practicable.

ARTICLE XIV.—*Special Meetings of the Society.*

SECTION 1. The President, or in his absence, the officer highest in rank who may be in the city, shall, when any emergency occurs which in his

opinion may render it expedient, or upon application made for that purpose by the Board of Managers, or by any six members, call a special meeting of the Society.

SECTION 2. The Secretary shall give due notice to the resident members, by advertisement in the public papers and by circular, stating the nature of the business to be brought before such special meeting.

SECTION 3. Nine members shall be required to constitute a quorum. At special meetings no other business shall be transacted than that for which the meeting was called.

ARTICLE XV.—*Anniversary Assembly.*

SECTION 1. As the benevolent views of the Society will be greatly promoted by social intercourse among the members, the Society shall hold an Anniversary Assembly, and may dine together on St. Andrew's Day. When St. Andrew's Day happens on Sunday the first day of December shall be observed as the anniversary day.

ARTICLE XVI.—*Auditing Committee.*

SECTION 1. An Auditing Committee, consisting of three members, not being officers, shall be appointed by the President at the October meeting, whose duty it shall be to examine the books and accounts, papers and securities of the Treasurer

and Secretary, and to make report to the Society at the annual meeting on the second Thursday in November following.

ARTICLE XVII.—*Funds of the Society.*

SECTION 1. The funds of the Society, beyond what is necessary to meet the demands of relief, shall be improved to the best advantage; therefore, if at any time there shall be more money in the hands of the Treasurer than the exigencies of the Society require, the same shall be loaned out at interest, or otherwise disposed of, as may be determined on by the President, Treasurer and Board of Managers; but it shall not be competent to change, dispose of, or appropriate any part of the Society's funds previously loaned out or vested in public securities, or in real property, except at a specially called meeting, the purpose of which has been previously advertised and notice duly given by circular to the resident members of the Society by the Secretary.

ARTICLE XVIII.—*Fees and Dues.*

SECTION 1. Resident members shall, upon their election and subscribing to the Constitution, pay a sum not less than five dollars, as a fee of admission, and shall contribute three dollars annually thereafter, to be paid at the annual meeting.

ARTICLE XIX.—*Removals.*

SECTION 1. Resident members of good standing, who move out of the State, may, upon application, have their names transferred from the list of resident to that of Corresponding members, and shall not afterward be considered as resident members unless proposed and elected as in the first instance; but such persons, if re-elected, shall not be subject to the payment of the admission fee.

ARTICLE XX.—*Delinquency in Paying Dues.*

SECTION 1. If any member shall refuse or neglect to pay his dues for two years after they have accrued, he shall be reported by the Secretary to the Board of Managers who shall ascertain the reason for such refusal or neglect and shall make such settlement of the case as seems to them judicious. They may if they deem proper, cause his name to be erased from the roll of the Society and shall notify him of such action. If the member so dealt with feel himself aggrieved, he may appeal to the Society within six months after said notification.

ARTICLE XXI.—*Anniversary and Dinner Committee.*

SECTION 1. An Anniversary and Dinner Committee, consisting of five members, shall be appointed by the President at the preparatory meeting on the second Thursday in October, whose duty

it shall be to procure speakers, invite guests, provide a suitable entertainment, and in general manage all matters connected with the anniversary and festival of the Society. They shall report an itemized account, with vouchers, at the following February Quarterly Meeting.

ARTICLE XXII.—*Seal and Certificate.*

SECTION 1. A seal provided for the use of the Society, having an engraving of the thistle thereon, with the motto, "*Nemo me impune lacessit*," shall be put into the hands of the Secretary, and all the present members, and those who shall be afterwards admitted shall be given a certificate of membership, under the Society's seal, signed by the President and attested by the Secretary, in such form as the Society from time to time, by their laws duly made, may direct and appoint.

ARTICLE XXIII.—*Alterations and Amendments.*

SECTION 1. The above are the fundamental rules of the Society, not to be altered, unless such alteration has been first proposed at a quarterly meeting, and is afterwards voted for and approved by two-thirds of the members present at the next quarterly meeting. A printed copy of such proposed amendment shall be mailed by the Secretary to every resident member when giving notice of the meeting at which action is to be taken.

BY-LAWS.

SECTION 1. At each meeting of the Society, after the presiding officer shall have taken the chair, good order shall be observed by all members. Any departure from the rules shall subject the offender to be reprimanded by the Chair.

SECTION 2. The presiding officer shall conduct the business of the society, unless otherwise ordered, according to the following.

ORDER OF BUSINESS.

1. Reading of Minutes.
2. Report of Secretary.
3. Report of Treasurer.
4. Report of Board of Managers.
5. Reports of Special Committees.
6. Election of Candidates to Membership.
7. Propositions for Membership.
8. Unfinished Business.
9. New or Miscellaneous Business.
10. Adjournment.

SECTION 3.—*Debate*. In the discussion of any subject, the member shall rise and address the Chair. He shall confine himself to the subject under discussion, avoiding personal reflections.

For violation of this rule, he shall be called to order by the presiding officer or any member, and shall be seated until the question of order shall have been decided.

SECTION 4. Any member using discourteous language, or reflecting personally upon another member during debate, shall be called upon by the presiding officer to take his seat, and there and then be subject to the reprimand of the Chair.

SECTION 5. All questions of order shall be decided by the presiding officer; his decision, however, being subject to an appeal to the society; a vote of *two-thirds* of the members present and voting shall be required to reverse his decision.

SECTION 6. No member shall be allowed to speak more than twice on the same subject, and not more than ten minutes on obtaining the floor for the second time, unless by vote of the society.

SECTION 7. All motions must be reduced to writing, when the presiding officer so orders.

SECTION 8. These By-Laws may be suspended at any meeting by a majority of the votes cast; but they can be amended or repealed only by a written notice given at a previous meeting to that at which they are to be acted upon, and shall require for such amendment or repeal, two-thirds of all the votes cast at the meeting.

ORIGINAL MEMBERS.

WHO FORMED THE SOCIETY IN 1806.

Robert Gilmor, Sen.
John Swan,
Mark Pringle,
Samuel McKee,
Robert Riddle,
William Gilmor,
Alexander Mactier,
Archibald Henderson,
James Whitehead,
James Parker,
Wm. Campbell,
David Armour,
James Gunn,
Andrew Burt,
Alexander Fridge,
Wm. Lee,
Alexander Rodgers,
Wm. Sterling,
James Gibson,
Col. Wm. Steuart,
Wm. Craham,
Henry Craig,
James Campbell,
John Ogston,
Gabriel Christie,
Archibald Kerr,
Robert Hancock,
Archibald Steuart,
Wm. Graham,

John Lee,
Dr. Colin McKenzie,
Wm. Blair,
Wm. Morris,
Alexander Ferran,
Robert Ferguson,
Capt. Robert Miller,
Wm. Wood,
John Carruthers,
Andrew Aitkin,
John Shedden,
George Parker,
Wm. G. Cochran,
John Ritchie,
John Sutherland,
George Hill,
Alexander Nisbet,
Alexander Macdonald,
Wm. Vance,
James Sterling,
Wm. Auld,
David Williamson,
Leslie Steuart,
Rev. James Inglis,
Wm. Gwynn,
Mark U. Pringle,
James Bryden,
John G. Johnston,
James Dall.

HONORARY MEMBERS.

Admitted in 1807.

David Parrish, Esq., of Philadelphia.
David Hadden, Esq., of New York.
Robert Halliday, Esq., of New York.
Alex. Flemming, Esq., of Cambridge, Md.
George G. Leiper, Esq., of Philadelphia.
Capt. David McClure, of Stirling, Scotland.
Edward Fruar, Esq., of Leeds, England.
John Noble, Esq., of Jamaica.
Wm. McCandlish, Esq., of Newville, Pa.
Andrew Smith, Esq., of Georgetown, D. C.

1808

Wm. Welsh, Esq., of Charlestown, S. C.
James Ross, Esq., of Virginia.
Capt. John Garnes, Birmingham.
David Lamb, Esq., of Charleston, S. C.
Duncan McIntosh, San Domingo.

1809

Patrick MacGill, Esq., of Anne Arundel County, Md.

1810

George Morris, Philadelphia.
Thomas Leiper, Philadelphia.

1811

Matthew Waddle, Esq., of Ohio.

1812

James Vass, Esq., of Falmouth, Va.

HONORARY MEMBERS.

John Leeds Kerr, Esq., of Talbot County, Md.	1815	
John Hamilton Reid, Esq., of Dublin.	1816	
Capt. John Marshall.	1817	
Wm. Duguid, Esq., of Gibraltar.	1818	
Andrew Taylor, Esq., of New York.	1822	
Capt. Wm. Wilson.	1824	
Thomas Kennedy, Esq., of Hagerstown.	1830	
Jas. Shepherd, Richmond, Va.	1835	
John Duff, Esq., of Glasgow.	1849	
John Gibson, Barnesville, Ohio.	1857	
Wm. W. Handy, Esq., of Eastern Shore, Md.	1869	
Dr. Thomas Moore, Tallahassee, Florida.	1885	F. L. Farquharson.
Gen. Samuel Smith, of Baltimore.	1849	John Minn.
Rev. W. F. Brands, Abingdon, Harford County Md.	1857	
Lord Napier, British Ambassador to U. S.	1869	
Rev. James McCosh, D. D., LL., D. Pres't. Princeton College, N. J.	1885	
Jos. B. Allston,	1896	
David Anderson,	1900	
Rev. John Watson, D. D., Liverpool, England.	1902	
Hon. David Bremner Henderson, Waterloo, Iowa.		
Andrew Carnegie, Esq., New York and Skibo.		

CONSTITUTION

AND

Active Resident Members.

Abercrombie, John, 827 N. Eutaw St.	Admitted.
Abercrombie, David, 318 W. German St.	1866
Abercrombie, Dr. John R., 827 N. Eutaw St.	1866
Abercrombie, Harry N., 2528 N. Charles St.	1895
Abercrombie, Ronald T., 827 N. Eutaw St.	1895
Anderson, Andrew, Hotel Altamont.	1901
Andrew, James, 806 E. Preston St.	1877
Andrew, David, 2225 Guilford Ave.	1885
Aird, John, 1515 N. Washington Ave.	1887
Ainslie, Rev. Peter, 537 N. Fulton Ave.	1902
Beveridge, John, 862 N. Howard St.	1902
Black, Andrew L., 403 E. Chase St.	1863
Beveridge, Robert, 862 N. Howard St.	1873
Barclay, John T., 2539 W. North Ave.	1883
Boyd, William, 1325 W. Fayette St.	1894
Bowes, Joseph, 1506 Bolton St.	1894
Bond, Dr. H. K., 803 Park Ave.	1899
Bolland, C. C., Philadelphia, Pa.	1903
Blair, Charles C., 827 N. Gay St.	1903
Craighill, Gen W. P., Charlestown, W. Va.	1904
Christie, George, 341 S. Gilmore St.	1881
Campbell, J. Vernon, 327 N. Calvert St.	1884
Cosh, W. M., 2820 Fait Ave.	1889
Clemens, A. D. Jr., 1025 York Road.	1892
Chisholm, Dr. F. M., 114 W. Franklin St.	1892
Carr, James Edward Jr., 1026 McCulloh St.	1894
Cameron, Angus, Roland Park.	1903
Campbell, Dr. Wm. H. H., Owings Mills, Md.	1904
Donn, John, 1319 N. Caroline St.	1904
Dunnett, W. W., 647 N. Eutaw St.	1876
Dunlop, James, 238 Richmond St.	1886
Davidson, Robert C., Balto. Trust and Guarantee Co.	1887
Davis, John A., Carey St. and Harlem Ave.	1890
Dunlop, James R., 238 Richmond St.	1893
	1901